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Toner, Sean

From: Julie Jacobs [julie@j2realty.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:21 PM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: change of address

EIN #: 27-3361583 /

Please change our principal and mailing address as follows:

Dog & Friends
My Dog & Friends, LLC ~ L\0 — Aib0?)

NEW address: 11972 Modena Lane, Orlando, FL 32827
Previous address: 9356 Thurloe Place, Orlande, FL 32827

All other contact information remains the same, as follows:

Contact: Julie Jacobs, Owner
Phone #: 407-982-8351
Email: julie@dogandfriends.com

Should you need additional information or need me to anything else, please do not hesitate to contact me via
phone or email.

Please confirm receipt of this change request.

THANK YOU!
Julie

Cell 407-982-8351
1-866-518 DOGS
Julie@dogandfriends.com

For Fictitious Names:

E-mail us at ficaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

« to change the mailing address and/or owner's address of a Fictitious Name Registration
» to change or add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN)



